
From:
To:
Subject: FW: Modification Request for Australian Technology Park, Design Modifications to Buildings 1 and 2
Date: Thursday, 10 May 2018 4:30:12 PM

 
 

From: Vanessa Aziz  
Sent: Thursday, 10 May 2018 4:14 PM
To: Luke Thorburn 
Subject: RE: Modification Request for Australian Technology Park, Design Modifications to Buildings 1 and 2
 
Hi Luke
 
Thank you for referring the Australian Technology Park, Design Modifications to Buildings 1 and 2 (SSD 7317 MOD 6
and MOD 7).
 
Council will not be providing any comments on the modifications.
 
Regards
 
Vanessa
 
Vanessa Aziz 
Senior Planner 
Planning Assessments

____

Telephone: 
cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________
This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain
information that is confidential or subject to legal privilege. If you receive this email and you are not the addressee
(or responsible for delivery of the email to the addressee), please note that any copying, distribution or use of this
email is prohibited and as such, please disregard the contents of the email, delete the email and notify the sender
immediately.
_______________________________________________________________________________________________

http://www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/



